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Dear Neil 
 
Re: Freeview launch of Sky Arts 
 
Sky is hoping to launch a new service on Freeview, Sky Arts.   
  
Could I ask on behalf of Arqiva Muxco Limited that, under the provisions in Paragraph 11(11) of our 
Mux C licence (MUX-N00000CBA/1), Ofcom gives consent for us to enter into an agreement to 
launch a fourth Sky service, Sky Arts, on Mux C? 
 
If you have any queries, or wish to discuss any of this then, in the first instance, please contact 
Anirban Roy, Director of Public Policy, Arqiva. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jeremy Mavor 
General Counsel 
 
 

cc.  Ali-Abbas Ali, Director, Competition Policy, Ofcom 
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